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TO: All Branches
For Information of Members of Command Executive Council

FROM: Emily Yuan, Controller, BC/Yukon Command
SUBJECT:  Legion Commercial Banking Package: Survey

Memo 68.25

Comrades,

BC/Yukon Command is currently working with a few financial institutions to gather information
that will support the development of a commercial banking package tailored for Legion
Branches within British Columbia and Yukon. The goal is to secure a banking arrangement that
offers enhanced services, reduced banking fees, and more competitive rates.

The financial institutions we are working with would like a better understanding of your
Branch’s banking needs and the services that are most important to you. To help us gather this
information, we’re asking Branches to complete a short survey linked below. Your feedback will
help us negotiate a commercial banking package that can best support branches across the
Command. Once finalized, this package will be available to all branches to utilize, should your
branch wish to switch banks or compare options.

Among the Branches that participate in this survey, ten (10) will be chosen through a random
draw to receive $100 in General Funds for Branch Operations.

https://survey.zohopublic.com/zs/huBiet

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at (604) 579-0054 or via email:
emily.yuan@legionbcyukon.ca.

Thank you,

Emily Yuan
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